PRAMOD GUSAIN

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Motivated care Assistant with 10 years of experience in the care industry. Offering expertise in person. centred care.

Implementation and monitoring of individual care plans and management of resident assessment and files. Energetic self. starter and team builder able to navigate high-stress situations. Well-versed in monitoring client with developmental disabilities and adhering to patient plans.

WORK HISTORY

- Worked for the at E-square in Pune **Food PRODUCTION** from 01-11-2004 to 18-01-2007.
- Worked for the royal orchid central in Pune FOOD PRODUCTION from 12-06-2008 to 19-10-2009.
- Work for the Hotel parc Estique in Pune FOOD PRODUCTION from 01-November,2009 to 08 November,2010.
- Work for the royal orchid golden Suits in Pune FOOD PRODUCTION from 10-11-2010 to 01-10-2011.
- Work for the Pushpa Indian Restaurant in Jamaica (West indies) FOOD PRODUCTION from 09-03-2012 to 06-03-2015.
- Work for the Rayyan Company in Qatar **FOOD PRODUCTION** from 09-03-2010 to 09-07-2022.

EDUCATION

10th Passed From India

- > Alkhor ,Doha,Qatar.122104
 - **1** +97430645084
- * gusainpramod3@gmail.com

SKILL

- Hospitality
- Culinary arts
- Food plating and Presentation
- Food Preparation techniques
- Signature dish creation
- Kitchen equipment and tools
- Recipes and menu planing
- Portion ad cost control